
Design Standards Letter 
 

 

Letter Number: P-2024-01 

 

Letter Date: 9/28/2023 

 

Effective Date: 1/1/2024 

 

Plan No.: 616.20 

 

Subject: Revised Supplement to the 2023 Missouri Standard Plans 

 

 

TO: All Central and District Offices 

 

FROM: Amy Crawford 

 

DATE:  September 28, 2023 

 

SUBJECT:  Standard Plans Letter No. 1, 2024  

 

The Supplemental Revisions to the 2023 Missouri Standard Plans for Highway 

Construction, effective January 1, 2024, are now available on MoDOT’s website. 

 

Questions regarding the Supplemental Revisions to the Missouri Standard Plans  

should be directed to Duke Leggett, Central Office – Engineering Policy Services,  

at 417-895-7611 or myself at 573-751-7412. 

 

REVISIONS: 

 

616.20A (sheet 2 of 5)  Deleted the last note about temporary rumble strips.  Combined 

the speed, sign spacing and buffer space tables into one table. 

 

(sheet 3 of 5)  For sign 60, replaced “see special provisions” with “see Std. Plan 616.10” 

and added 24”x18” dimension notes.  Added typical channelizer spacing to table. 

 

(sheet 4 of 5)  Removed sign 58 from temporary striping layout. 

 

ABC/DML 

https://www.modot.org/missouri-standard-plans-highway-construction

